
To: Stout, Robe bp.com]; Clanton, Brett fo bp.com); Ellis, Joe ffEo bp.com Harrison, 
Taral bp.com 
From: treett, Ma bp.com] 
Sent: Mon 04/03/2019 2:48:58 PM (UTC) 
Subject: Need Answer!!!US CERA Briefing 
Attachment 

Bob or Brett - is this the list? Any other ? 

Methane 

GND 

Climate - WA State/CLC 

NOPEC 

CCUS 

SANCTIONS 

Sent from my iPhone 

Begin forwarded message: 

Date: March 4, 2019 at 8:35:16 AM EST 

To: Stout Robert bp.com> 
Ce: Clanton Brett <M bp.com>, Harrison Tara {EE ©bp.com>, Ellis Joe 

TE bp.com>, (EO bp.com> 
Subject: US CERA Briefing 

   

bob Stout - I need to send list of items we are briefing to SJS - if you sent Friday I can’t find - this is list off 

top of my head - is this everything? When will I see the draft? Thanks? 

Talking Points and Q&A - 
Methane 

GND 

Climate - WA State/CLC 

NOPEC 

CCUS 

SANCTIONS 

  

Redacted - First Amendment 
  

  

Tara - can you let me know other briefs we are working and who has lead? Townhall? pac? Etc thanma 
Sent from my iPhone 
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